To. Silata, Michael: Tauber, Sarah

Car Htami, Brian; Prosnity, Susan; Wheaton, Kelly; Kent, Linda <TSA GCC>
Subject: RE: BDA program changes

Date: Werdnesday, Octohar 08, 2014 3:10:06 PM

Mike,

Thanks; the link works.

John B.

From: Silata, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC=; Tauber, Sarah

Cc: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC=; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC=; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>
Subject: RE: BDA program changes

John,

Absolutely. The deck is posted in the following link. Let me know if vou can access it. If not we'll provide you access.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC=

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 08, 2014 2:53 PM

To: Tauber, Sarah; Silata, Michael

Cc: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC=>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC=; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA QCC>

Subject: RE: BDA program changes

Sarah,

Would it be possible for us (those copied on this e-mail) to get access the BDA briefing on OLC that Kelly references below?
Thanks,

lohn B.

John D. Bauer

Assistant Chief Counsel

Criminal Enforcement

From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA 0CC=

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 11:13 AM

To: Bauer, John D <T5A OCC=; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC=
Cc: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA 0CC=
Subject: BDA program changes

John, Linda,

Sarah Tauber gave a presentation today at the SLT meeting about the changes to the BDA program and the results of the optimization study. The
briefing is on OLC and available for everyone in 050 to review. | found the briefing informative and if you can get access you might want to review. Sarah
also mentioned that 050 is in the process of drafting revision 4 of the BDA SOP,

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement
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